DATE: September 2, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 8

AGENDA REPORT

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Informational Items

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and announcements from City staff

Fall Programs
Registration for the fall session opened on August 16, 2021. The fall session will cover
September 7, 2021 — December 18, 2021.

Registration Link for Classes:
https://secure.recl.com/CA/TLosAltosRecreation/ catalog

Virtual Recreation Center:
https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/virtual-recreation-center

COVID-19 Vaccine Implementation

Individuals are encouraged to contact care providers. The City will not be issuing vaccines. For more
information contact Santa Clara County:

https://www.sccgov.org/sites/covid19/Pages/ COVID19-vaccine-information-for-public.aspx
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COVID-19 Resource Link:
Parks, restrooms, and playgrounds will remain open. To stay updated with the latest information, please
visit our City website at https://www.losaltosca.gov/citymanager/page/covid-19-resource-page
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